MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE GALLERY MEETING ROOM, COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, JOHN STREET, COONABARABRAN ON THURSDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2021 COMMENCING AT 9.58 AM PAGE 1

**PRESENT**: Cr Peter Shinton (Chairperson), Mr Mal Unicomb (Local State Member Representative), Senior Constable Kelvin Kilsby (NSW Police) and Mr Richard Drooger (TfNSW).

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Mr Jason Nicholson (TfNSW), Mr Gary Murphy (Director Technical Services) and Mrs Tracy Cain (Minutes).

APOLOGIES: Mr Kumar Satkumaran (Manager Projects).

## **CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

**9/2122 RECOMMENDED** that the minutes of the Traffic Advisory Committee meeting held on 26 August 2021 be confirmed.

**Drooger/Unicomb** 

## **BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**

The following matters were noted as outstanding:

- Black Stump Way Council request to NHVR that any road in the Warrumbungle Shire that is a 25 metre B Double Route be converted to a 26 metre B Double Route. Matter to be followed up with Council's Director Technical Services.
- o Installation of end of road chevron at intersection of Dandry Road and Newell Highway awaiting installation by TfNSW. Richard Drooger to follow up.
- Installation of timed bus zone on northern side of Bullinda Street at TrainLink bus stop – signs ordered and expected to be installed by 12 November.
- Advance intersection warning signs for Werribee Road on Black Stump Way sign ordered and expected to be installed by 12 November.
- TrainLink bus zone to be installed at heavy vehicle parking bay on Bolaro Street,
   Dunedoo signs ordered and expected to be installed by 12 November.
- Audit of 'No Parking' Signs in Coonabarabran CBD 'No Parking' signs to be replaced and installed as per audit.
- 40kph Speed Zones for Coonabarabran and Dunedoo community feedback to be sought through advertising.
- Extension of double unbroken lines on the Newell Highway from Gardener Street to Dandry Road, Coonabarabran. Works scheduled with TfNSW Linemarking Crews when next in the area. Richard Drooger to follow up with an email to Dubbo for an indicative commencement date.
- Installation of Disabled Car Parking Space in Bolaro Street, Dunedoo further investigations required in relation to a suitable design and location.
- Installation of Pedestrian Crossing in Bolaro Street, Dunedoo TfNSW to undertake an assessment.
- ARTC level crossing on Golden Highway at Dunedoo installation of yellow box markings and signage – Council to schedule works under the RMCC.
- b) Speed Limit on Approach to Mendooran Forest Road and Castlereagh Highway TfNSW have undertaken an investigation on the speed limit for the western approach to Mendooran. It was determined that as there was no crash history at this site there was no warrant to change the speed limit to 80kph. TfNSW however, will provide larger 50kph ahead signs to be installed on either side of the road at the existing location to make them more visible to motorists.

MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE GALLERY MEETING ROOM, COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, JOHN STREET, COONABARABRAN ON THURSDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2021 COMMENCING AT 9.58 AM PAGE 2

## **AGENDA ITEMS**

a) <u>Heavy Vehicles Parking in Dalgarno Street, Coonabarabran</u>
Concerns were raised regarding the noise and exhaust fumes being omitted from heavy vehicles parking at the eastern end of the CBD in Dalgarno Street, Coonabarabran adjacent to the NSW Police residence.

**10/2122 RECOMMENDED** that no action be taken in restricting heavy vehicles from parking at the eastern end of the CBD in Dalgarno Street, Coonabarabran due to the following reasons:

- Large volumes of heavy vehicles parking in Dalgarno Street is not a regular occurrence.
- Heavy vehicles are legally entitled to park in Dalgarno Street to comply with the conditions of fatigue legislation.
- There is no approved signage to treat the circumstances of heavy vehicles parking in Dalgarno Street.

Drooger/Kilsby

b) Proposed Car Park at Bugaldie Store – Lots No 4 & 5, Baradine Road

11/2122 RECOMMENDED that there is no objection to the proposed parking arrangements as per the attached plan for the reopening of Bugaldie General Store at Lots No 4 & 5, Baradine Road – Development Application No 46/2021.

Unicomb/Kilsby

c) Warrumbungle Eventing – Change of Date for Closure of Reservoir Street, Coonabarabran for One Day Event – 10 April 2022

**7/2122 RECOMMENDED** that application by Warrumbungle Eventing to close part Reservoir Street, Coonabarabran on Sunday, 10 April 2022 between 9.00am and 3.00pm for the cross-country phase of the One Day Event be approved subject to compliance with Council's Road Closure Guidelines.

Drooger/Unicomb

d) <u>Dunedoo RSL – Remembrance Day Service – 11 November 2021</u>
Agenda item withdrawn for consideration by the Traffic Advisory Committee due to the Remembrance Day Service being held in Milling Park, Dunedoo with no obstruction to traffic.

## **GENERAL BUSINESS**

The following matter was discussed without resolution:

- TfNSW has received Federal Government funding under the 'Driver Reviver'
  Program to upgrade the signage at Mendooran, Coolah and Coonabarabran this
  financial year. TfNSW are currently undertaking the procurement process for the
  supply of solar powered electronic signs and will advise Council of a date for
  installation.
- Concerns were raised regarding the overhanging trees on the southern travel lane
  of the Oxley Highway from the intersection of Yaminbah Road for approximately
  15km. Matter to be forwarded to the TfNSW Area Maintenance Manager for
  action.
- TfNSW to upgrade signage at the intersection of Castlereagh Highway and Golden Highway, Dunedoo to include direction to Coonabarabran for westbound traffic.

MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE GALLERY MEETING ROOM, COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, JOHN STREET, COONABARABRAN ON THURSDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2021 COMMENCING AT 9.58 AM PAGE 3

Jump the Stump Skate Park Signage at Entrances to Coolah

The Jump the Stump Committee have requested that Council consider the installation of Jump the Stump Skate Park signage in the road reserve at the southern, northern and eastern entrances to Coolah.

**12/2122 RECOMMENDED** that the Jump the Stump Committee explore options of installing Jump the Stump Skate Park signage outside of the road reserve on private property or at the specific location of the skate park.

Drooger/Unicomb

• Re-opening of Coonabarabran Lookout – Rotary considering upgrading the road. Confirmation required on whether the road is private and/or Crown land.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.45am.

The next meeting will be held in the Gallery Meeting Room, Coonabarabran on Thursday, 25 November 2021 commencing at 10.00am.

CHAIRPERSON	-